
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Province of the 

EASTERN CAPE 
HEALTH 

 
TO: ALL BIDDERS  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

CONTRACT No.:   SCMU3-20/21-0044-HO 
 

FOR 
 

Acquisition of Nintex and Signiflow licenses for the Eastern 
Cape Department of Health 

 
FOR DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

 
DATE : 03 June 2020 

 
 

 

Reason for Addendum: 

1. The bid number SCMU3-20/21-0044-HO should be SCMU3-20/21-
0053-HO  

         Service providers to please replace the SBD 1 with the attached one  

2. Bid response documents may be deposited in the bid box situated 
at Global Life Building , Bisho as stated in the bid document  
ALTERNATIVELY use the following link to load your bid document :  
https://ecdoh-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/nosipiwo_kolela_echealth_gov_za
/EvP88ewN-jJDkb0tHSjFA90BZZUAmEzIpXHzXS-nOV9tqA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 SBD1 

INVITATION TO BID 

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE EASTERN CAPE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

BID NUMBER: SCMU3-20/21-0053-HO CLOSING DATE: 05/06/2020 CLOSING TIME: 11H00 

DESCRIPTION Acquisition of Nintex and Signiflow licenses for the Eastern Cape Department of Health 

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) 

ALTERNATIVELY USE THE FOLLOWING LINK TO LOAD YOUR DOCUMENT :  

https://ecdoh-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/nosipiwo_kolela_echealth_gov_za/EvP88ewN-jJDkb0tHSjFA90BZZUAmEzIpXHzXS-nOV9tqA 

 

Tender Box situated at  

Department of Health 

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT, Ground Floor (Next to Security Gate) 

Global Life Building 

Phalo Avenue 

Bhisho 

 

ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE BELOW – PREFARABLY USE EMAIL  

CONTACT PERSON Ms T Notshe  

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

063 257 9284 – ONLY FROM 08:00 – 16:30 
DURING THE ADVERT PERIOD OF THIS BID  

  

FACSIMILE NUMBER   

E-MAIL ADDRESS Thabisa.notshe@echealth.gov.za  

SUPPLIER INFORMATION 

NAME OF BIDDER  

POSTAL ADDRESS  

STREET ADDRESS  

TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

CELLPHONE NUMBER  

FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

E-MAIL ADDRESS  

VAT REGISTRATION 
NUMBER  

SUPPLIER COMPLIANCE 
STATUS 

TAX 
COMPLIANCE 
SYSTEM PIN:  

OR 
CENTRAL 
SUPPLIER 
DATABASE No:  MAAA 



 
 
 
 

B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL 
VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE 

 

TICK APPLICABLE BOX] 

 

 

 Yes                      No 

 

B-BBEE STATUS 
LEVEL SWORN 
AFFIDAVIT   

 

 

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX] 

 

 

 Yes                   No 

 

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs) MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ORDER TO 
QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE] 

1.1.1.1 ARE YOU THE 
ACCREDITED 
REPRESENTATIVE 
IN SOUTH AFRICA 
FOR THE GOODS 
/SERVICES 
/WORKS 
OFFERED? 

Yes                         No  

 

[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] 

 

1.1.1.2 ARE YOU 
A 
FOREIGN 
BASED 
SUPPLIER 
FOR THE 
GOODS 
/SERVICES 
/WORKS 
OFFERED? 
 

Yes No 
 

[IF YES, ANSWER THE 
QUESTIONAIRE BELOW] 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS 

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?                                      YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?                                                      YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?                                                                        YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?                                                         YES   NO 

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?                                                    YES   NO  

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS 
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 


